

Song Hye Ryung 송혜령

Hello, I am a professional Go player from Korea. Several years ago, I participated in some Go event which held in U.S. and Canada. As a result of that experience, I have become very interested in promoting Go overseas. I am really looking forward to joining 2023 French summer camp "stage d'été" and I hope to have a wonderful experience together.

Work Experience

1. Professional career	2014.09 2014.09 ~ 2017.08 2015 ~ 2020 2020 2020	Professional debut Korea National Baduk Team Member Korea Women's Baduk League Player Korea Women ranking No. 6 (the best ranking) 3 Dan promotion
2. Tournament career	2017 2018 2020 2020	Huang Longshi Cup World Women's Championship Winner Korea Women's Baduk League Winner Korea Women's Baduk League 3rd place Korea Female Kuksu semifinals
3. Overseas event	2018. 07. 19~29 2018. 08. 31~ 09. 03 2019. 09. 18~24	<2018 US GO CONGRESS> <2018 Canadian GO Open> <2019 Asian University Go Tournament>
4. Other	2021. 09 ~ present	Seoul National University Baduk Club Coach

Education

	2017.02 ~ 2021.08 2021.09 ~ 2023.08	Bachelor of Baduk at MyungJi University Master of Sport Management at Seoul National University
• Overseas program	2017 2nd semester 2019 2nd semester	4-Country University Go Tournament, China, Shanghai Asian University Go Team match, Taiwan, Taipei